From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)
Sent: 3/10/2011 10:17:10 PM
Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

I'm back whenever you're free. 5-1920

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

Hi Tracy,
If you have a second, could | give you a quick call. ATF is hitting the roof on the AG's statement.
Thanks,

Brad

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:14 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart
(ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover,
William J. (ATF); Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

We have the AG comments from hearing today - DP There is
not a lot of pickup on this from our press corps though clearly that's not case on other side of border.§ DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP
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From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM); Smith,
Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

State
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----- Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah A Johnston‘usdoj.gov
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Restrepo, Daniel A.; 0'Reilly, Kevin M.
Subject: RE: ATF GOM Ambassador

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:55 AM

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM); Smith,
Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM); Smith,
Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

Ambassador Carlos Pasqual had his regular telephone call with Lanny this morning and suggested that E_’P

DP

Bruce Swartz was also going to reach out to NSS staff to coordinate, so you and Bruce might want to touch base.

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce; Warlow, Molly; Raman, Mythili; Smith, Brad
(ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Subject: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning
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| attend the meeting this morning at ATF.

DP

Debbie

Deborah A. Johnston

Associate Deputy General

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116
Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305-3481
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